From: Virtue,Robyn-Lynne [CEAA] On Behalf Of DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]
Sent: May 1, 2013 10:19 AM

To: 'Roger Crysler'

Cc: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]

Subject: RE: Nuclear waste

Mr. Crysler,

We would like to clarify what you mean by your first sentence "the address DGR.Review is not
"available". Your e-mail was received by the DGR Mailbox this morning and there was no problem with
its transmission. Secondly with regards with your comment, can you expand on its meaning and how it
relates to the DGR environmental assessment review.

Thank you for your participation,

DGR Joint Review Panel Secretariat

C/0 Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
160 Elgin Street, 22nd floor

Ottawa, ON K1A OH3

Tel.: 613-957-0301
DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca

From: Roger Crysler <email address removed>
Sent: May 1, 2013 7:04 AM

To: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]
Cc: OPG-DGR@cnsc-ccsn.ge.ca

Subject: Nuclear waste

Gentlemen, good morning.
The address DGR.Review is "not available".

My comment would be: "This would make for a great story in Mad Magazine."

Regards, Roger Crysler
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